
MEMORANDUM

AGENDA ITEM #: 62

Thursday, April 30, 2009

TO:

FROM:

DATE:

SUBJECT:

Metropolitan Planning Commission

Ken Pruitt, Assistant Development Services Manager

APPROVE the incidental indoor display and sale of boxes and packing material supplies as an accessory use 
of this self storage facility. (The previously approved use determination for this facility prohibited incidental 
sales.)

Since the use determination for this facility was approved with the no sale condition in 2005 (12-C-05-OB), 
the applicant has found that this prohibition has significantly restricted his ability to serve his patrons with the 
same services and products that other storage operations offer.

Removing the incidental sales restriction from the original use determination approval will not significantly add 
to the impact of this operation on surrounding property.

Use Determination that a self-storage facility be allowed to sell supplies related to or 
associated with moving and storage to customers or prospective customers in the OB zone

5-A-09-OB

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:

BACKGROUND:
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